
RFP ADDENDUM # 3 

 

Date: 01/25/2018  

RFP No. 18-008-22  

Material and/or Service: Self-Provisioned Network   

RFP Due Date: 02/22/18    Time: 2:00 p.m., Local Time 

Opening Location: 13801 E Benson Hwy, Ste. B Vail, AZ 85641 

 

Please read the following comment and change your response (if applicable). Sign and add 

addendum in your response to the request for qualifications. 

 

This RFP is amended as follows: 

1. Can you confirm whether IP Base or IP Services IOS image is required for the network 

switches? IP Services image for full Layer 3 capabilities.  

 

2. Can you provide a listing of sites to include shared sites? 

 

The shared sites for the District are as follows: 

 

 Pantano is shared with Andrada  

 Vail Innovation (Vail Digital Learning) is shared with Empire 

 Senita Valley is shared with Rincon Vista 

 Corona Foothills is shared with Sycamore 

 

 The single sites for the District are as follows:  

 

 Acacia Elementary 

 Cienega High School 

 Copper Ridge Elementary 

 Cottonwood Elementary 

 Desert Sky Middle School 

 Desert Willow Elementary 

 Esmond Station K-8 

 Mesquite Elementary 

 Ocotillo Ridge Elementary 

 Old Vail Middle School 

 Vail Academy and High School 

 Vail Education Center; dba: District Office 

 Three sites are still To Be Determined (TBD) 

 

3. RFP shows Civano Community School (10625 E Drexel Rd, Tucson) and Data Center (1215 

E Pennsylvania St, Tucson) which are not listed, I assume that these 2 sites are to be 

included in the total WAN solution? With 23 listed in the RFP and 4 sharing the same 

connection, does this mean 19 total connections? Civano Community School and the Data 

Center (1215 E. Pennsylvania St.) have been removed from the original list of 

locations. The shared sites will use the same circuit. Thus 19 total connections are 

required. 12 Individual sites, 3 New Sites (TBD) and 4 shared connections. 

 



4. Is a separate circuit needed for the 4 shared sites? Meaning do we need to price out 

equipment for 4 or 8 circuits for the locations that are shared? Shared sites can use the 

same circuit; they are the same physical network. 
 

5. The due date for this solicitation has been extended to February 22, 2018. 

 

Tori Gamble 

Procurement Analyst 

Vail Unified School District #20 

purchasing@vailschooldistrict.org 

 

Vendor hereby acknowledges receipt of an agreement with the amendment. A signed copy must be 

returned with the RFP response. 

 

 

            

Vendor Name 

 

            

Signature       Date 

mailto:purchasing@vailschooldistrict.org

